City Attorney's Communication #2020-516
February 26, 2020

TO: Jennifer Gomez, AICP, Assistant Development Services Director
FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney

RE: Ordinance — Chapter 155 Text Amendments

As requested in your memorandum dated February 10, 2020, Department of Development Services
Memorandum #20-046, the following form of Ordinance, relative to the above-referenced matter,
has been prepared and is attached:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING
CHAPTER 155, “ZONING CODE,” OF THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING SECTION 155.5203., “LANDSCAPING,” TO
PROVIDE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH APPROVED
LANDSCAPE PLAN; BY AMENDING SECTION 155.7502.,
“APPLICABILITY,” TO REMOVE REQUIREMENTS TO
UPGRADE EXTERIOR FOR INTERIOR RENOVATIONS
ONLY; BY DELETING SECTION 155.7504., “INTERIOR
AND EXTERIOR REMODELING OF STRUCTURES,” IN
ITS ENTIRETY; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance.
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